

ENERGY AND SAFETY SPECIALISTS





Australian Well Control Centre www.wellcontrolcentre.com.au RTO No. 41356



Issue Date:	May 2022
Version:	1.0
Scheduled Review:	April 2023
Authorised By:	CEO
Number of Pages:	15

Quality Manual Policy

Table of Contents

	-
Access, Equity and Diversity	
Student Rights and Responsibilities	
Disciplinary Procedures	
Client Support, Welfare & Guidance Services (including Language, Literacy and Numeracy (LLN))	
Learning Support	
Other Support Services	
Feedback	
Appeals and Complaints	
Attendance and Punctuality	
Competency Based Training & Assessment (CBA)	
Credit Transfer	
Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)	6
Assessment	
Assignments and Supporting Documentation	7
Results	8
Awarding of Statements of Attainment (SOA) or Qualifications	8
Requests for Copies of SOA or Qualifications	8
Change of Details	8
Dress Code	8
Employability Skills	8
Fees	8
Construction Skills QLD (CSQ) Courses	9
Refunds	9
Fire and Evacuation	8
First Aid	8
Internet and Email Usage	8
Mission	8
Mobile Phones and MP3 Players	8
Privacy Policy	8
Photography Privacy	9
Student Data	10
Records Management	10
Unique Student Identifier (USI)	10
Managing Your Information	
Legislative Information	11
Smoking	
Work Health and Safety	
Covid-19	
Useful Internet Sites	



Introduction

Australian Well Control Centre provides nationally accredited qualifications and non-accredited training solutions to individual learners, companies/businesses, not-for-profit organisations, and Government departments throughout Australia. This handbook explains the services offered by the Australian Well Control Centre. The ultimate focus is to provide flexible, customised training with solution that meet our clients' goals and objectives. The policies of the Australian Well Control Centre safeguard the interests and welfare of all participants, including the students' rights and responsibilities. As a Registered Training Organisation, it is imperative for our company to operate within the Standards of the National VET Regulator.

Access, Equity and Diversity

The Australian Well Control Centre is committed to providing opportunities for advancement to all people, regardless of their background. Information, advice, and support are provided irrespective of age, disability, colour, race, gender, religion, sexuality, family responsibilities or location.

Access and equity principles are integrated into all the Australian Well Control Centre's course and resource development, recruitment, enrolment, training delivery, and assessment to maximise the opportunity for access and participation. The Australian Well Control Centre will support and assist you throughout your studies.

Student Rights and Responsibilities

Australian Well Control Centre will respect Students rights to;

- □ Clear, detailed information about the organisations services and policies;
- □ Make an informed choice about their participation in the program;
- Quality services which are;

0

- o Appropriate to the agreed program
 - Flexible in responseto any special requirements, such as language an, literacy and numeracy
- o Sensitive to and appropriate for their cultural, language, sexual, religious backgrounds.
- Not be discriminated against on the grounds of sex, race, culture, language, religion, marital status, physical or intellectual disability, illness, sexual preference, psychiatric diagnoses, physical characteristics, transgender;
- □ Not be harassed or bullied;
- □ Confidentiality of personal information and choice about disclosure of information (within legal and ethical constraints);
- □ Access to records containing personal information about themselves; and/or
- Express their complaints / disputes and appeals without fear of repercussions and have them dealt with in a fair and consistent manner.

Disciplinary Procedures

The students' rights and responsibilities are designed to ensure that all Students receive equal opportunities and gain maximum benefits from their program. On enrolment, each Student must agree to abide by applicable workplace policies.

Failure to abide by workplace policies may result in disciplinary action where the student's manager will be advised.

Behaviours that may result in disciplinary action include (but are not limited to);

- Continuous interruptions to trainers, mentors or assessors;
- Not complying with site requirements;
- Being disrespectful to other students;
- □ Sexual harassment to Students, facilitators, mentors or assessors;
- □ Acting in an unsafe manner that places themselves and/or other at risk;
- □ Refusing to participate in program activities; and/or continued absence at required times.
- Being disrespectful to others regarding their age, disability, colour, race, gender, religion, sexuality, family responsibilities

Client Support, Welfare & Guidance Services

(including Language, Literacy and Numeracy (LLN))

Australian Well Control Centre is committed to providing guidance or support to those students who have any identified issues in relation to their training, including language, literacy or numeracy (LLN), and who may subsequently benefit from support.

As part of your enrolment process, you will be requested to undertake an assessment of your language, literacy and numeracy skills. Should this process identify any areas of concern Australian Well Control Centres Student Support Officer will conduct a confidential interview with you and provide you access to appropriate support.

Students' needs are identified upon entry into their course of study. Information to make this assessment is gathered through:

- □ Information provided by the student on the enrolment forms and in discussion with trainers at induction. For example, in this Handbook, we mentioned that AWCC collects what you might consider to be sensitive information from you, such as information about any disabilities or impairments that might affect your learning;
- □ We do strongly encourage you to identify if you do have any issues (such as literacy, language or numeracy, physical or learning issues) that may impact on your training or assessment. By knowing this information, we will be able to support you with appropriate resources or make reasonable adjustments to the program to assist you;
- Gathering information about each student's prior formal and informal learning and encouraging;
- □ them to seek recognition for this through the RPL process; and
- Developing an individual training and assessment record and plan for each student during the initial stages of a qualification.

Learning Support

All students are provided with a range of learning support options and resources to help them achieve competency. This includes:

- □ Mentoring from appropriately qualified trainers including provision of phone and email contact details;
- D Notification of tutorials and trainer availability sessions times if applicable; and
- □ Referral to external support services as necessary.

Other Support Services

AWCC recognises that all people learn differently and acknowledges that some students may require additional support. Additional support will be provided for any students experiencing:

- disability and access issues;
- □ language barriers;
- □ language, literacy and numeracy issues; and
- any other issues that may affect their ability to achieve training goals.

Provision of additional support services will be provided where necessary to enable students to participate in the same way as any other person regardless of whether support services have been required.

Where there is perceived difficulty in achieving learning goals, the trainer will discuss these issues with you. You will be provided with information about possible alternative pathways, additional tools and resources available, and options and choices for accessing a support network. The information provided will vary depending on the individual needs of the student.

Should you feel that you are not coping with your training either because of difficulties at work or as a result of personal issues, you should seek advice and/or assistance from your trainer. AWCC will make every effort to assist you to manage issues that could have an impact on the successful completion of training.



Additional agencies that may provide further support include:

Centrelink

Phone: 131 021 Email: <u>www.centrelink.gov.au</u>

Language Literacy and Numeracy Providers TAFE Queensland Phone: 1300 308 223 Email: <u>www.tafe.net</u>

Lifeline

http://lifeline.org.au Phone: 131114

Beyond Blue

https://www.beyondblue.org.au/ Phone: 1300 122 3646

Feedback

Australian Well Control Centre as an RTO is required to collect feedback from students and clients. All client complaints and feedback will be actioned in line with the Australian Well Control Centres policies and procedures. We take any suggestion, complaint, or grievance very seriously and all staff will work to ensure that your comments are acted upon quickly and fairly. During your study you will have several opportunities to provide feedback about your experience.

Appeals and Complaints

Students who are dissatisfied with academic decisions or procedures, or who have any issues that directly relate to the successful completion of their course or program, should discuss the matter in the first instance with their trainer and assessor. Should you be dissatisfied with the decision of the trainer and assessor, you have the right to submit an application for re-evaluation to the RTO Manager.

Complaints are welcomed as a means of ensuring that the problems faced by clients are addressed and because they provide an opportunity to improve the operation and delivery of our training programs.

It is also important that if you have an issue or a problem (with the training or with our services), including if you are dissatisfied with the outcomes of assessment and other decisions, that we know about it and have an opportunity to work with you to resolve it.

AWCC's full Complaint and Appeal Policy and Procedure is available on requested from the Administration Team.

In brief, if you have a complaint, please discuss it first with the relevant person (the person your complaint is related to), or another AWCC staff member. If this discussion is unable to resolve the issue, or you are unable to discuss it directly, you may submit a 'formal' complaint (an appointment, email, letter or via the website) to AWCC who will commit to investigating the issue and

working with you to have it resolved.

If you are lodging an appeal about a decision, whether the decision is about the result of an assessment or a decision about an issue, it must be done within 14 days of notification of the result or decision. Each student has an opportunity to formally present his or her case and is given a written statement of the appeal outcomes including reasons for the decision.

Whilst AWCC would prefer the opportunity to work with you to satisfactorily resolve issues, the commonwealth government also provides students with access to a National Training Complaints Hotline - 13 38 73 or skilling@education.gov.au which is open from 8am to 6pm Monday to Friday.

The Queensland government also enable students to raise issues and concerns with the Training Ombudsman. <u>www.trainingombudsman@qld.gov.au</u>



Attendance and Punctuality

Being on time to class is important for you, your trainer and assessor and other students, because being late disrupts the learning environment. You are required to participate in all learning activities.

Competency Based Training & Assessment (CBA)

CBTA is the method of deciding whether a Student has achieved the level of skill they require to work effectively and safely in the workplace. It is an approach to vocational education and training that places emphasis on what a person can do in the workplace as a result of completing a program of training and assessment. Ideally, progress within a CBTA training program is not based on time.

Credit Transfer

A Credit Transfer means the participant holds a successful result in the same unit of competency from a registered training organisation.

To initiate this process your trainer and assessor will provide you with a credit transfer application form. To support this application a certified copy of the certificate listing the qualification and/or unit/s of competency must be provided. Upon validation of the information provided and completion of the form, the data will be recorded on your student record. Any fees paid in advance for relevant unit/s of competency will be refunded or credited on your account.

This process should be initiated with your trainer and assessor as soon as possible after enrolling in your course. Please ensure that you discuss any prior training that you feel may be applicable for credit transfer, during your induction or on the first day of attendance for training at the Australian Well Control Centre.

Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)

An application for RPL can be made if you have already attained the necessary skills required for your program elsewhere (for example, work, other study, skills and knowledge). Discuss opportunities to complete units of competency through RPL with your trainer and assessor. You will be required to provide evidence of your work and life skills, in support of your RPL application, when you meet with your trainer and assessor.

The RPL process at AWCC may vary depending on individuals' specific circumstances but will generally include:

- □ The provision of preliminary information about the RPL process to consider your suitability;
- □ A conversation between assessor and you to discuss evidence requirements for individual units, make a preliminary assessment, advise you accordingly and review the RPL assessment tool(s);
- □ You will supply evidence of your capability (prior learning, work history, personal skills etc) specifically related to the units of competency;

Examples of evidence might include (but not limited to):

- Iicenses or tickets
- □ resume/ CV or detailed work history
- □ certificates (accredited, non-accredited, higher education degrees or
- □ training programs. Refer Recognition re 'credit')
- performance appraisals
- indentures or trade papers
- □ statements of attendance/certificates vendor training courses, in-house courses, workshops, seminars, symposiums, club courses e.g. first aid, officials, surf lifesaving etc.
- □ photographic evidence of work
- diaries/task sheets/job sheets/logbooks
- memberships of relevant professional associations
- hobbies/interests/special skills outside work
- □ references/letters from previous employers/supervisors
- industry awards
- □ letters from employers, records of professional development.



ENERGY AND SAFETY SPECIALISTS

An assessor may conduct a review/verification of the evidence supplied against the units of competency The assessor may facilitate a one – on - one professional conversation(s) (depending on your experience and/or evidence, the assessor may need more than 1 occasion and/or to assess your skills in your workplace or a simulated environment)

If you consider you may have prior knowledge and skills that could demonstrate your current competence in accredited training, you are encouraged to discuss with AWCC at enrolment.

Assessment

The following principles will be applied by all trainers and assessors to all assessments, which are:

- D Validity a true test, meeting the standards of the training package as well as industry requirements.
- □ Reliability ensuring that assessments are conducted consistently with different groups or individuals to reflect a common standard.
- □ Flexibility adjustments are allowed, taking into account the varying situations and circumstances of students, but maintaining a consistent standard.
- □ Fairness making allowances to ensure assessment is equitable and overcoming any disadvantage students might have in relation to disabilities, language and literacy or capacity to apply what they are learning.

The assessment of a students competency will be carried out fairly, consistently and constructively. AWCC provides each student with an outcome suitable to his or her chosen career path. Upon completion, each Student will have a wide base of transferable skills, relevant to and consistent with training and assessment objectives.

When commencing study, your trainer will provide you with an overview of planned assessment and negotiate timeframes and requirements with you to ensure your readiness to undertake assessment. Assessments should be submitted or completed by the specified time for a result to be recorded, however, if necessary, extensions of assessment time-frames will be negotiated and/or considered in specific or exceptional circumstances.

To be eligible to pass your course or program, you must satisfactorily complete all the requirements of each unit of competency (course) you are enrolled in within a given time. This means that you are assessed in terms of being able to do the job to industry standards. In line with the belief that a person cannot be partially competent, results for units will be given as one of the following:

- Competent
- Not Yet Competent.
- Assessment activities can include:
 - Knowledge tests (written or verbal);
 - o Skills tests;
 - One-on-one critique observation and feedback;
 - o Diary of events, documentation, log book, etc.
- □ Recognition of Prior Learning processes and tools;
- □ Assessment against specifications and requirements from recognised industry standard;

If you have any questions regarding your assessment, please contact your trainer and assessor.

Assignments and Supporting Documentation

(Evidence Requirements) All supporting documentation including assignments must:

- □ Be neatly hand written, printed, typed or word-processed.
- D Be free from errors, or have mistakes neatly corrected.
- □ Have each page numbered, your name clearly stated, subject, title and date
- □ Be securely submitted with all attachments.
- □ Cases of plagiarism will be returned to the student.



Results

At the successful completion of your course or program, your results and qualification will be posted to you in the mail. If you do not fully complete your course or program, you may receive a Statement of Attainment.

Awarding of Statements of Attainment (SOA) or Qualifications

At the completion of your training program or individual unit, your qualification will be issued showing the units of competency which you have successfully completed. If you do not complete your training program you will be eligible for a Statement of Attainment for any units of competency successfully completed.

It is recommended that students keep a copy of all assessments submitted as Australian Well Control Centre will not be held responsible for misplaced assessments or for returning copies for your records.

In accordance with the National VET Regulator regarding retention requirements for completed student assessments items, Australian Well Control Centre will retain evidence on which the judgement of competence was made, for 30 years. After this time it can be destroyed.

Final certifications for individual competencies will be made through provision of a written Statement of Attainment or on the completion of all competencies, a qualification awarded

Requests for Copies of SOA or Qualifications

Any request for a copy of a Statement of Attainment or Qualification certificate must be made in writing or via electronic mail by the applicant. As stated by the nationally recognised regulator, a fee of \$60 will be charged for this service. This fee covers administration; printing and postage costs and will be charged to the applicant.

Change of Details

It is your responsibility to advise the Australian Well Control Centre of any changes to your address or contact details. It is imperative that this information remains up-to-date, so that you can be contacted if necessary and your results posted to you.

Please advise the Australian Well Control Centre's administration of any changes to contact details.

Dress Code

Students are requested to wear neat, clean and appropriate clothing and closed in footwear at all times. In addition, you may be required to wear specific items in accordance with your area of study or Work Health and Safety rules. These may include; steel cap lace up boots and hi-vis full length clothing.

Employability Skills

Employability skills are skills that apply across a variety of jobs and life contexts. They are sometimes referred to as key skills, core skills or life skills. There are eight Employability Skills:

- communication
- team work
- problem-solving
- initiative and enterprise

- planning and organising
- □ self-management
- Iearning
- Technology.

Fees

All courses attract fees. The payment of these fees is dependent upon the individual contractual arrangements for each student. For further information regarding fees and possible refunds please refer to the Refund and Re- crediting Policy. If the student is paying for course fees, then they are invoiced at time of enrolment and a number of payment options are available and will be negotiated to suit your circumstances.

AWCC will never charge more than \$1500 fees in advance of training.



Construction Skills QLD (CSQ) Courses

If you are enrolling in a qualification, short course or unit of competency subsidised under one of the Construction Skills Queensland's subsidised programs, you will be required to provide documentary evidence in support of your eligibility.

Documentary evidence may include:

- Birth certificate, copy of your green Medicare card or passport to demonstrate Australian of New Zealand citizenship status
- o Driver's licence proof or Queensland residency
- o Letter from your employer or statutory declaration confirming that you are engaged
- o in the construction industry

AWCC requires a minimum of 72 hours' (3 full working days) cancellation notice prior to commencement of a CSQ course to receive a refund (less admin fee). Cancellations with LESS than 72 hrs notice, the 50% deposit is not refundable. You would need to reapply for any future funding

Refunds

If a course is rescheduled or cancelled by AWCC prior to program or course commencement, then you will be offered an opportunity to reschedule to the next mutually agreeable available course date, or a full refund will be provided.

In the highly unlikely event that AWCC is no longer able to provide the training and assessment services as initially agreed, then every effort will be made to arrange for agreed training and assessment to be completed through another RTO at no additional cost to the student. Prior to the transfer students will be formally notified of the arrangements including any refund of fees that may be applicable

Fees will not be refunded if:

- you withdraw from the course after the commencement of the first scheduled day/date of training or induction (if RPL program);
- you do not start on the agreed date;
- o you withdraw from the course before completion.

*The term "commencement" refers to the first scheduled day of the program to be attended (whether you attend or not).

If arrangements have been made for the course to be invoiced and you do not commence the course or withdraw after commencement an invoice will still be issued for the course.

If you withdraw or cancel prior to commencement, AWCC will also cancel any remaining payments that have been scheduled in respect of the enrolment if any payment or invoice plans have been negotiated.

If you do withdraw from a program of study, or AWCC is unable to complete your program of study, a Statement of Attainment will be issued for any units completed prior to your withdrawal.

Special Consideration

If you withdraw after commencement of the course or program, due to unforeseen difficulty or circumstances you may apply for special consideration of a refund which will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Your application must be in writing, and you will need to provide supporting evidence and documentation.

Activated Withdrawal

If you fail to attend classes, and/or fail to submit course work for any period of time that is sufficient to impact your progression, AWCC will attempt to contact you, or your employer to determine your intentions to continue in the course.

If you are unable to be contacted after three attempts AWCC may initiate an 'Activated Withdrawal' process from which you are considered to be withdrawn and all fees paid to date are non-refundable. To recommence after a withdrawal has been activated you are required to submit a new application and may be treated as a new student.

The acceptance of the refund policy and procedures and the availability of a complaints and appeals process does not remove the right of the student to take action under Australia's consumer protection laws.



Fire and Evacuation

In the case of fire, notify any staff member of the location of the fire. When the evacuation alarm sounds, everyone must evacuate the area in which they are located. Under instruction from your trainer and assessor, move smartly, but do not run, to the designated assembly area. Descend stairways no more than two abreast. Keep to the outside of stairways to allow access for emergency personnel.

Once at the assembly point, your trainer and assessor will call the roll to check that all students are accounted for. Do not leave this area until the all clear has been given. If you are not in class when the alarm sounds, proceed directly to the designated assembly point. Do not re-enter any building. Do not take refuge in toilets, storerooms, rest rooms or student common rooms.

First Aid

If first aid is required, please ask an Australian Well Control Centre staff member for assistance.

Internet and Email Usage

Access to the internet is provided to enable you to locate resources directly related to your studies at the Australian Well Control Centre's head office. Access to the internet though is a privilege, not a right, so you need to be aware of the conditions associated with this privilege. Australian Well Control Centre has the right to monitor and otherwise control access to the internet and network.

Mission

It is our mission to continuously expand and enhance our relationships with our Australian and International customers, while continuously improving our systems, course offerings and people

Mobile Phones and MP3 Players

Mobile phones and MP3 players are to be switched off at all times during classes. Students are to be considerate of the rights of others at all times whilst in the classroom. Any use of mobile phones or cameras that impinges on the rights of others may result in suspension or exclusion of the student for a specific period.

Privacy Policy

The Australian Well Control Centre (AWCC) respects your privacy and takes the privacy of students, and clients, very seriously and complies with all legislative requirements which includes the Privacy Act 1988. The Privacy Amendment (Enhancing Privacy Protection) Act 2012 (Privacy Amendment Act) made many significant changes to the Privacy Act 1988 (Privacy Act). The main change is that all businesses that collect or handle personal information will be required to comply with a new set of Principles, the Australian Privacy Principles (APPs) as of 22 July 2019.

As a Registered Training Organisation (RTO) we are required to collect information for external agencies such as the National VET Regulator, and other licensing bodies to meet our compliance requirements as an RTO. All information shared is kept in the strictest confidence by both parties and is available upon request.

The Privacy Notice at Schedule 1 of the National VET Data Policy explains these requirements, which can be accessed through:

https://www.education.gov.au/privacy-notice.

The Privacy Notice states that:

Under the Data Provision Requirements 2012, AWCC is required to collect personal information about you and to disclose that personal information to the National Centre for Vocational Education Research Ltd (NCVER). Your personal information (including the personal information contained on our website and enrolment forms), may be used, or disclosed by AWCC for statistical, administrative, regulatory and research purposes.

AWCC may disclose your personal information for these purposes to:

- Commonwealth and State or Territory government departments and authorised agencies; and
- NCVER.



Personal information that has been disclosed to NCVER may be used or disclosed by NCVER for the following purposes:

- populating authenticated VET transcripts;
- facilitating statistics and research relating to education, including surveys and data linkage;
- pre-populating RTO student enrolment forms;
- understanding how the VET market operates, for policy, workforce planning and consumer information; and
- administering VET, including program administration, regulation, monitoring and evaluation.

You may receive a student survey which may be administered by a government department or NCVER employee, agent or third-party contractor or other authorised agencies. Please note you may opt out of the survey at the time of being contacted.

NCVER will collect, hold, use, and disclose your personal information in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth), the National VET Data Policy and all NCVER policies and protocols (including those published on NCVER's website at www.ncver.edu.au). For more information about NCVER's Privacy Policy go to https://www.ncver.edu.au/privacy .

The relevant Privacy Principles are summarised as:

Collection

We will collect only the information necessary for our primary function and you will be told the purposes for which the information is collected.

Use and disclosure

Personal information will not be used or disclosed for a secondary purpose.

Data quality

We will take all reasonable steps to make sure that the personal information we collect, use or disclose is accurate, complete and up to date.

Security

We will take all reasonable steps to protect the personal information we hold from misuse and loss and from unauthorised access, modification or disclosure.

AWCC will only use or disclose personal information about a student for a purpose other than the primary purpose of collection (a 'secondary purpose') if:

- 1. The secondary purpose is related to the primary purpose of collection and the student would reasonably expect to use or disclose the information for the secondary purpose, or
- 2. AWCC reasonably believes that the use or disclosure is necessary to lessen or prevent a serious and imminent threat to an individual's life, health or safety, a serious threat to public health or public safety, or
- 3. AWCC has reason to suspect that unlawful activity has been, is being or may be engaged in, and uses or discloses the personal information as a necessary part of its investigation of the matter or in reporting its concerns to relevant persons or authorities, or
- 4. the use or disclosure is required or specifically authorised by law.

Notwithstanding the above, AWCC is prohibited by law from releasing a student's personal information to third parties, including members of their family without that individual's prior written consent.

Photography Privacy

We recognise that in some circumstances there are sensitivities relating to the taking of photographs. This is particularly relevant to capturing images of children. We may, from time to time, wish to take photos of training activities we are conducting. When these instances arise in an environment external to our own training facilities, we will first obtain permission from the premise's owner or manager, as well as from the students themselves.

If you have concerns about how AWCC is managing your personal information, we encourage you to inform our staff and discuss your concerns. You are also encouraged to make a complaint directly to us using our internal complaint handling arrangements outlined in this handbook.

Under the Privacy Act 1988 (Privacy Act) you also have the right to make a complaint to the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner (OAIC) about the handling of your personal information. You can find more information about making a privacy complaint at the OAIC website: <u>http://www.oaic.gov.au/privacy/privacy-complaints</u>.



Student Data

Under the Standards for RTO's 2015, AWCC are required to capture student data at the time of enrolment. It is the student's responsibility to ensure they provide accurate information regarding themselves and their enrolment. It is the student's responsibility to ensure they inform us of any change of personal details in writing within seven days of the change occurring.

This data is known as AVETMISS data – Australian Vocational Education and Training Management Information Statistical Standard. AWCC must gather information in regard to the following data:

- who the student is,
- where they study, and
- what they study.

We are also required to confirm the identity of the student enrolling into the course. This may involve requesting copy of photo ID or other documents that will verify the student ID. For more information on specific ID requirements for your course, refer to the 'Student Information' for your course available on the AWCC Training website.

Please Note: Enrolment into a course will not be confirmed unless the required student data and proof of ID has been collected and confirmed.

Records Management

All course paperwork is scanned and entered into our Student Management System. Files are stored for the legislated period and electronic files are backed up regularly and are stored on a protected server. Information concerning contact details, financial status, academic status, attendance status, registration details, identification details, evaluations, feedback, and surveys are all confidential.

Accessing your Records

Students have access to personal records upon written request to the AWCC Management Team email <u>administration@wellcontrolcentre.com.au</u> A Request for access to Student Records Form is available for this purpose, or to allow access to records by a third party. The form can be sent to the student upon request.

In all cases AWCC will require proof of identity to protect the privacy of all client information. Student assessment records are only retained by AWCC for the legislated minimum timeframe of 6 months as per the ASQA General Direction on Retention requirements for completed student assessments.

Students are obligated to keep AWCC informed of their current contact details and to inform us immediately of any change in these details. Students should be advised that if they do not receive any correspondence due to incorrect contact details, they are fully responsible.

Unique Student Identifier (USI)

AWCC is only allowed to issue qualifications or a statement of attainment to students who provide their Unique Student Identifier (USI).

A USI is effectively an individual's account or reference number that allows you to access all of your training records, entered in the national vocational education and training (VET) data collection.

The USI will make it easier for you to find, collate and authenticate all of your VET achievements (completed since 1 January 2015) into a single transcript and:

- □ link information about your VET achievements, regardless of where you studied
- enable you to easily access secure digital transcripts of your achievements
- give you access to, and more control over, your educational information
- ensure that your VET records are not lost

You will be able to conveniently obtain a complete record of your VET enrolments and achievements from a single online source.



ENERGY AND SAFETY SPECIALISTS

AWCC and other training organisations will be able to verify your identity via your USI and confirm your achievements to determine pre-requisites, credit transfer, Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) and applicable funding opportunities.

If you already have a USI you will need to provide AWCC (and other RTOs you may study with) with your USI on enrolment (or prior to results being finalised).

If you do not yet have a USI, to obtain a USI visit; <u>http://usi.gov.au/Students/Pages/steps-to-create-your-</u>USI.aspx The USI is available online and at no cost to you.

If you have provided AWCC with your USI, you will receive your qualification or statement of attainment directly.

Managing Your Information

AWCC commits to taking all reasonable care to ensure that information we hold, use and where appropriate disclose to others about you is correct and current.

The accuracy of this information depends largely upon you providing us with details (within 7 days of any changes) such as:

- □ Your current address;
- □ Your qualification will be sent to this address, so it is important to ensure it is correct.
- □ Current telephone numbers;
- □ A current email address.

You may access your information, including records of your learning progress at any time. If you find any errors in the records please advise us immediately so that the corrections can be made.

Legislative Information

As a nationally registered Training Organisation, and an Australian business, AWCC has a legal obligation to:

- □ Maintain adequate, current and appropriate insurance;
- Comply with, and ensure that both staff and students comply with, all legislation and regulations, both state and federal, relevant to operation of its business.

During your day-to-day work practices and when participating in training with AWCC, you need to be aware of the relevant legislation (Acts of Parliament) that may impact on you, both about your industry and the training outcomes. While AWCC (and where applicable your workplace) have to meet certain requirements of these Acts, the onus is on you, the student, to make yourself familiar with this legislation.

Copies of State and Federal legislation can be found at your local library or on the Internet at http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/Legislation.htm and http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consolact (Federal).

Other legislation that may be relevant to you includes:

The VET Quality Framework including:

- National VET Regulator Act 2011 (Cwlth);
- □ the Standards for Registered Training Organisations 2015;
- □ Work Health and Safety Act 2011;
- Work Health and Safety Regulations 2011;
- D Privacy Act 1988 & Privacy Amendment (Enhancing Privacy Protection) Act 2012 (Cwlth);
- Anti-Discrimination Act 1991;
- Disability Services Act 2006;
- □ Fair Work Act 2009;
- □ Child Protection Act 1999.



Smoking

All parts of Australian Well Control Centre are non-smoking. Smoking is prohibited in buildings and entries/exits to buildings or car parks. Smoking is permitted in designated areas.

Work Health and Safety

There is always the potential for accidents and injury when attending training, so all students and staff must be aware of the need for taking precautions to avoid them. The most serious is in relation to emergency evacuation in the event of fire or another hazard. The Australian Well Control Centre staff will advise you of the evacuation procedures and other relevant safety information in case of an emergency. In addition, Australian Well Control Centre has a Safety Heath Environment Management Plan for your protection.

All safety precautions are undertaken by Australian Well Control Centre and should a safety incident occur you will be provided with an Incident Report to document the incident and its outcomes.

Covid-19

To outline the strategies and actions Australian Well Control Centre (AWCC) management and staff are required to take in the prevention of the transmission of the (COVID-19) or control transmission of this infectious disease when a case is identified during, and/or before, a training session.

As part of our risk mitigation strategy, AWCC is to communicate via email or SMS to clients to withhold anyone exhibiting respiratory illness and/or symptoms of a fever, cough, itchy throat or unusual shortness of breath from attending first aid courses.

Course email notifications to students will advise the student they will be excluded from their course should they exhibit signs of the COVID-19 virus. Should a student be excluded, then they will be provided an option to rebook at a later date.

At the commencement of every AWCC course, and prior to housekeeping, the trainer will ask all those present in the classroom, if anyone believes they may have come into contact with a person exposed to the COVID-19 virus.

Trainers have the authority to exclude any student showing any signs of a fever, cough, itchy throat or unusual shortness of breath prior to the commencement of any course.

Trainers are responsible for reporting students being excluded on the trainer report. AWCC administration team will then advise the client of any student exclusion.

Using Equipment

As a student, you may be exposed to a variety of hazards associated with the type of work performed, or typical of the environment in your vocational area of study. Australian Well Control Centre's goal is to minimise your exposure to these hazards by implementing strategies which eliminate or at least protect you from exposure to injury or harm. Part of this care is ensuring that students follow the appropriate procedures before using plant and equipment. Before using any type of plant or equipment, students need to be aware of the hazards involved in operating the particular equipment, the safety procedures that should be followed and the correct techniques for operation.

Students can do this by:

- □ familiarising themselves with the relevant user manuals before using equipment or machinery
- being properly trained in the use of the equipment or machinery
- maintaining the equipment or machinery and keeping it in good condition
- reporting faults, problems or damages immediately to supervisors
- using the correct personal protective equipment.



Useful Internet Sites

You can access a wide range of information through the internet. The following sites will prove to be valuable reference tools:

- Information about vocational education and training and the national register of training providers and qualifications can be accessed at: <u>www.training.gov.au</u>
- Information related to regulation of registered training providers and the VET Quality Framework is available via: <u>www.asqa.gov.au</u>

0

- The Australian Qualifications Framework (AQF) website can assist you with information on national qualifications in schools, vocational education and training (TAFE's, and private providers) and the higher education sector (mainly universities). Valuable information is also provided on learning and employment pathways: <u>http://www.aqf.edu.au/</u>
- Almost half of all Australian adults will face mental ill-health during their lives. Suicide was the main cause of death for Australians aged 15 to 49 years in 2019. Find out what we're doing to support people with mental illhealth and reduce suicide in Australia. <u>https://www.health.gov.au/health-topics/mental-health-and-suicideprevention</u>

Australian Well Control Centre

www.wellcontrolcentre.com.au RTO No. 41356

Brisbane Office

46-48 Manilla Street East Brisbane QLD 4169 Phone: 07 4638 0532

Toowoomba Office

55 Neil Street Toowoomba QLD 4350 Phone: 07 4638 0532



